

## Merry Hickerson

---

**From:** Sean Vinson <svinson@rcsotn.org>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, December 14, 2022 2:50 PM  
**To:** Merry Hickerson  
**Cc:** Greg Brooks; Derrick Manning; Randy Ward  
**Subject:** RE: Speed Limit Request to be lowered

**EXTERNAL EMAIL  
WARNING**

Please do not open links, nor attachments, without verifying their authenticity.

Merry,

In response to the request for speed limit reductions or posting for:

**Deerfield Subdivision** - 25 MPR recommended due to multiple driveways and this road is being utilized as a cut through to bypass congested traffic on adjacent roadways in high traffic times.

**Milesdale Lane** - 25 MPR recommended due to multiple driveways and this road is being utilized as a cut through to bypass congested traffic on adjacent roadways in high traffic times and is a dead end road.

**Rehobath Rd** - 25 MPR Recommended on the lower side near Franklin Rd/HWY 99 due to the road is without shoulders and has many hidden driveways with curves and hills throughout the road and 30 MPR on the upper half to Patterson Rd. due to the terrain change and limited number of driveways and good line of site on this upper side.

Questions can be directed to me

Respectfully,

Sean C Vinson

Sean C. Vinson  
Sergeant, Patrol Division  
Rutherford County Sheriff's Office  
[svinson@rcsotn.org](mailto:svinson@rcsotn.org)  
Desk - 615-904-3103  
Cell - 615-308-5982

**From:** Merry Hickerson <mhickerson@rutherfordcountyttn.gov>  
**Sent:** Monday, December 12, 2022 9:49 AM  
**To:** Michael Rodgers <mrogers@rcsotn.org>; Sean Vinson <svinson@rcsotn.org>  
**Cc:** Greg Brooks <greg.brooks@rutherfordcountyttn.gov>; Derrick Manning <dmanning@rutherfordcountyttn.gov>; Randy Ward <rward@rutherfordcountyttn.gov>  
**Subject:** RE: Speed Limit Request to be lowered

Michael & Sean,